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Deputy Mark Ward. 
Dail Eireann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street, 

Dublin 2. 
9th June 2022 

 
PQ Number: 26668/22 
PQ Question:  To ask the Minister for Health the estimated cost of staffing all emergency departments 
with liaison psychiatrists for one year in tabular form; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -
Mark Ward 
 

 
Dear Deputy Ward, 
 
The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. I have examined 
the matter and the following outlines the position. 
 
Further to my PQ response to you Reference 11157/22 dated 28th March 2022, the Department of Health 
Consolidated salary scales sets out the rates payable to consultants.   
 
https://www.hse.ie/eng/staff/resources/hr-circulars/1-october-2021-consolidated-salary-scales.pdf  
 
There are a number of determining factors including contract type, new entrant, on call frequency, call 
outs and so forth which should also be considered. 
 
Table 1 represents the basic pay for each three types of contract for new entrant consultants under the 
2008 Consultant Contract.  The Contract provides for additional payments in respect of liability to be on 
call, and emergency call outs. 
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Please Note: This is a pay cost only and a minimum of 10% non-pay costs must be added.  There is also 
11.05% employers PRSI to be added also. 
 
The estimated cost of staffing all emergency departments with liaison psychiatrists for one year is set as 
below in Table 2 
 

Post  
 WTE 
Total  

 Salary 
Mid 

Point 
(Full)  

Allowance 

 Salary 
plus 

Allowanc
es  

 Annual 
Salary 
(WTE)  

 Annual 
PRSI  

 Total 
Annual Pay  

 Non Pay  
 Total 

Budget  

Consultant 29.0 
                   
172,144    

                    
172,144  

        
4,992,177  

               
551,636  

           
5,543,813  

       
499,218  

                    
6,043,031  

                    

 
I trust this information is of assistance to you.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further 
queries. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 

Jim Ryan 
Assistant National Director - Head of Operations 
National Mental Health Services 
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